LRBa0766
9/14/2015 9:23:10 AM

Page 1
2015 DRAFTINGREQUEST
Assembly Amendment (AA-AB222)
Received: 9/9/2015 Received By: swalkenh
For: Andy Jorgensen (608) 266-3790 Same as LRB:
May Contact: - By/Representing: Rebekah
Subject: Public Assistance - fdshre(SNAP) Drafter: swalkenh
Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Jorgensen@]legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: sarah.walkenhorstbarber@legis.wisconsin.gov
’ pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Require the joint committee on finance to vote on state expenditures over and above the amount
quoted in the fiscal estimate by the department of health services
Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers.  Drafted Reviewed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
/? swalkenh aernsttr
9/11/2015 9/11/2015
/P1 swalkenh mbarman
9/14/2015 9/11/2015

/1 aernsttr sbasford sbasford



LRBa0766
9/14/2015 9:23:10 AM
Page 2

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Proofed Submitted - Jacketed Required
: 9/14/2015 9/14/2015 9/14/2015

FE Sent For:

<END>



Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

From: Sweeney, Rebekah
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 1:24 PM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

" Subject: Amendment Draft Requests for AB 222
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
September 8, 2015

Dear Sarah,
I hope this note finds you doing welll

It’s my understanding that you drafted AB 222, and as such, | am contacting you with requests from Rep. Jorgensen
regarding the drafting of amendments. AB 222 is likely to be up for a vote in committee on September 15,

Here is a list of requested amendments:

Exemption for senior citizens (65+)
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Thank you for your assistance. ‘As always, it’s sincerely appreciated.
Best,

Becky

Rebekah Sweeney

Office of Rep. Andy Jorgensen
(608) 266-3790



o I O Ot

State of Wisconsin
2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE (ﬁf
‘ LRBa0766(/ /p{

SWB:.\
ahe

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY For INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 222

'''''

At the locatiors indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 14: after that line insert:
“(e) If costs payable by the department exceed the amounts provided by the
department in the fiscal estimate for implementing the requirements of this

/ .
subsection, the department shall request the joint cominittee on finance to take

e y
action under s. 13.101. The requirement of a finding of emergency under s. 13.101

(3) (a{l. does not apply to such a request.”.

(END)
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 14: after that line insert:

“(e) If costs payable by the department exceed the amounts provided by the
department in the fiscal estimate for implementing the requirements of this
subsection, the department shall request the joint committee on finance to take .
action under s. 13.410 1. The requirement of a finding of emergency under s. 13.101
(3) (a) 1. does not apply to such a request.”.

(END)



